From: Lyons, Laurie A FOR:EX(Laurie.Lyons(@gov.bc.ca)
To: Pogson, John W FOR:EX (John.Pogson@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: RE: Draft Order for JR Drilling

Sent: 04/05/2023 19:06:07

Message

Body:

s.22

From: Pogson, John W FOR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 9:22 AM
To: Lyons, Laurie A FOR:EX

Subject: Draft Order for JR Drilling

Hello Laurie,

Here is a link to the draft order. Please review for accuracy and provide comment.

Also, please try to establish how we can get a similar order to the Driller in Training &.22

s.22

s.15

Best regards,

John Pogson, P.Geo.
Section Head

Groundwater Science, South Area

Ministry of Forests

102 Industrial Place, Penticton, B.C. V2A 7C8
Tel: (778) 622-6876 Fax: (250) 490-2231

john.pogson(@gov.bc.ca
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From:  Pertus, Jordan FOR:EX(Jordan.Pertus@gov.bc.ca)
To: Pogson, John W FOR:EX (John.Pogson(@gov.be.ca)
To: Lyons, Laurie A FOR:EX (Laurie.Lyons@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: RE: Request for Delivery of an Order to Scott Duncan
Sent: 04/11/2023 23:06:35

Message
Body:
Good afternoon John,

Thank you for your email. I'll be sure to confirm when the order is hand delivered.

All for now,

Jordan

Jordan Pertus

Natural Resource Officer

Kamloops Field Unit | Interior Area
Compliance and Enforcement Branch
Ministry of Forests

Office: 250-312-7215 Report a Natural Resource Violation

From: Pogson, John W FOR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 4:05 PM

To: Lyons, Laurie A FOR:EX ; Pertus, Jordan FOR:EX

Cc: Lattanzi, Braeden FOR:EX

Subject: RE: Request for Delivery of an Order to Scott Duncan

Hello all,

Thanks for responding to this request for NRO support in hand delivering the engineer order. I
have also sent the engineer order to you in separate email addressed to all of our usual compliance
Cc recipients.
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Please advise the team once it has been delivered.

Thanks again.

All the best.

John Pogson, P.Geo.
Section Head

Groundwater Science, South Area

Ministry of Forests

102 Industrial Place, Penticton, B.C. V2A 7C8
Tel: (778) 622-6876 Fax: (250) 490-2231

john.pogson@gov.bc.ca

From: Lyons, Laurie A FOR:EX >

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 12:03 PM

To: Pertus, Jordan FOR:EX >

Cc: Pogson, John W FOR:EX >; Lattanzi, Braeden FOR:EX >
Subject: Request for Delivery of an Order to Scott Duncan

Jordan,

I am writing to allow you time to consider the hand delivery an Order to Scott Duncan into your
work schedule.

The Order is with regards to the Scott Duncan file. We were onsite at 428 Dallas Drive with
regards to the Scott Duncan file. It has taken me some time to get to this stage, but the Order has
been written and sent to Livia Merit for legal vetting.

John Pogson will forward the Order to you. The Scott Duncan Order is to stop work with regards
to well drilling, who is doing work as J.R. Drilling Central Limited Partnership.

The Order would be delivered to:
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Scott Duncan
448 Gleneagles Drive

Kamloops BC V2E 174

I expect that the Order will be ready soon for delivery, even as early as tomorrow, April 18, 2023.

Please keep me advised to any developments on this file, I reciprocate.

I will be attending a BC Ground Water Association (BCGWA) convention Aprill3-15th in
Penticton (https://www.bcgwa.org/ ) for the well drilling and well pump industry. Also, Scott
Duncan may have signed up to attend the convention, trade show this week; at least I am
expecting that he may attend the BCGWA event.

Laurie A. Lyons

Groundwater Protection Officer
South Area, Groundwater Science
Ministry Forests

1259 Dalhousie Drive

Kamloops BC V2C 575
250-312-7262

Website: http://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/environment/air-land-water/water
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From: Pogson, John W FOR:EX(John.Pogson(@gov.bc.ca)
Sloma, Amy WLRS:EX (Amy.Sloma(@gov.be.ca); Lattanzi, Braeden FOR:EX

To: (Braeden.Lattanzi@gov.be.ca); Pertus, Jordan FOR:EX (Jordan.Pertus@gov.be.ca); Lyons,
Laurie A FOR:EX (Laurie.Lyons@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: INFO: Engineer Order for Scott Duncan, J.R. Drilling Central Limited Partnership

Sent: 04/11/2023 22:58:29

Message

Body:
Hello team,

Please find enclosed for your records, a copy of the Engineer Order for Scott Duncan of J.R.
Drilling Central Limited Partnership.

Laurie Lyons has arranged with Braedon Lattanzi and Jordan Pertus to print and deliver the order
in person by NRO staff in Kamloops.

Please contact me if you have questions or concerns.

Best regards,

John Pogson, P.Geo.
Section Head

Groundwater Science, South Area

Ministry of Forests

102 Industrial Place, Penticton, B.C. V2A 7C8
Tel: (778) 622-6876 Fax: (250) 490-2231

john.pogson@gov.bc.ca
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From: Lyons, Laurie A FOR:EX(Laurie.Lyons@gov.bc.ca)

To: Pertus, Jordan FOR:EX (Jordan.Pertus@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: Organizations Involved in Well Driller and Professional Certification

Sent:  04/26/2023 17:11:44

Message

Body:
According to the information I reviewed, Scott Duncan does not have the qualifications to
volunteer to check the hours of credentials for any of these organizations. There is no Scott
Duncan that I could find on the current list of existing members to EGBC. Scott Duncan only
recently wrote the well drillers exam at the April 15 BC Ground Water Association convention. He
provided a copy of the ITA well pump installer certification but was not registered as a well pump
installer at the time of the joint well site inspection on Dallas Drive July 2022. Scott Duncan did
finally register as a well pump installer later in 2022.

Engineers and Geoscientist BC (https://www.egbc.ca/) is the governing body that holds the registry
and regulates engineers and geoscientists in BC. The volunteers that check the credentials of the
applying engineers and geoscientists must members in good-standing.

Well Drillers and Pump Installers Certification is received from Industrial Trade Authority (ITA),
recently changed to SkilledTradesBC (https://skilledtradesbc.ca/) working very closely with the
BC Ground Water Association to host the exams and check the hours required to receive the
certification. The volunteers checking the hours must be certified and registered well driller or well
pump installer in good standing.

Well Drillers https://skilledtradesbe.ca/water-well-driller and Well Pump Installers
https://skilledtradesbc.ca/well-pump-installer .

Once the well driller or well pump installer receives certification, the person must register with the
Province to comply with the Water Sustainability Act.
https://www2.gov.be.ca/gov/content/environment/air-land-water/water/groundwater-wells-
aquifers/groundwater-wells/information-for-well-drillers-well-pump-installers

Laurie A. Lyons

Groundwater Protection Officer
South Area, Groundwater Science
Ministry Forests

1259 Dalhousie Drive

Kamloops BC V2C 5Z5
250-312-7262

Website: http://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/environment/air-land-water/water
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File: 38000-25/Well Drillers

April 24, 2023

s.22

Dear 522

RE: Advisory on Restricted Well Activities and Qualifications in the Province of British
Columbia

In their administration of the Water Sustainability Act (WSA or the “the Act’), Ministry staff
members respond to complaints and undertake periodic reviews of the compliance of well
drillers with the standards for construction, decommissioning, deactivation and disinfection of
wells under the WSA, as well as under the Groundwater Protection Regulation (GWPR),
including requirements for professionals (as defined under WSA) and registered well drillers
only to carry out certain well related activities, if so qualified, as required by the provisions of
WSA (Part 3, Division 3) and the GWPR. It has come to our attention that you may have been
involved in the construction of wells without proper authority under the 4ct.

July 28, 2022, Natural Resource Officers Jordan Pertus and Ryley Griffin, and Groundwater
Protection Officer Laurie Lyons attended the 428 Dallas Drive drill site to follow-up on a
complaint of a well being drilled by J.R. Drilling Central Limited Partnership without a
registered well driller or professional onsite. During the 428 Dallas Drive onsite well
inspection the owner of I.R. Drilling Central Limitcd Partnership stated that he was acting as
the Qualified Professional (QP) overseeing the well drilling operation and that you are
apprenticing to become a well driller,

Section 48-50 of WSA outline the following requirements (with emphasis added):

Definitions
48 (1)For the purposes of this Division:

"person responsible”, with respect to constructing a well, installing a well pump, conducting
a flow test or decommissioning a well, means,
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(a)if the activity is supervised by a professional, that professional,
(b)if paragraph (a) does not apply and the activity is supervised or performed
by a well driller or well pump installer who is qualified to supervise or perform
that activity, that well driller or well pump instalier,
(c)if neither paragraph (a) nor (b) applies, a person who performs the activity in
the ordinary course of that person's business, and
{d)if none of paragraphs (a), (b) or (¢} applies, the person on whose behalf the
activity is performed;

""professional’ means a registrant as defined in section 5 of Schedule 1 to the Professional
Governance Act,

"qualified", in respect of an activity in relation to a well or well pump,

(a)for a well driller, means a well driller who has the qualifications prescribed
as required to perform or supervise the activity in relation to the well or well
pump, and

(b)for 2 well pump installer, means a well pump installer who has the
qualifications prescribed as required to perform or supervise the activity in
relation to the well or well pump;

"well" includes any casing, screen, drive shoe, packer, riser pipe, cap, valve, grout, liner and
seal relating to a well;

"well driller” means a person who has the prescribed qualifications;
"well pump installer' means a person who has the prescribed qualifications.

(2) For the purposes of this Division, a person's actions are directly supervised by
another person if that other person is responsible for the control and conduct of the
person’s actions.

Restrictions on constructing or decommissioning wells and related activities

49 (1) Subject to section 50, this section applies to a person who
{a) constructs a well,
(b) decommissions a well,
(c) deactivates a well, or
(d) disinfects a well.

(2) A person referred to in subsection (1) must
{(a) comply with the applicable regulations,
{(b) in the case of an activity referred fo in subsection (1) (a), (b) or (c), either

(i) be a well driller who is qualitied in respect of the activity in relation to
the well, or
(ii) act under the direct supervision of
(A) a person described in subparagraph (i), or
(B) a professional whe has competency in the field of
hydrogeology or geotechnical engineering, and
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(¢) in the case of an activity referred to in subsection (1) (d), be a person described
in paragraph (b) or a well pump installer described in section 50 (2) (b} (i), or
act under the direct supervision of a person described in section 50 (2) (b} (ii).

(3) Unless provided otherwise by a regulation under section 83 [plan regulations —
restrictions on groundwaler activitiesjor 137 [minister's vegulations restricting
groundwater activities], subsection (2) (b) or (c) of this section does not apply in
respect of the following:

(a) a person
(i} excavating a well to a depth of not more than 15 m, or

(i)  performing an activity referred to in subsection (1) with respect to an
excavated well that has a depth of not more than 15 m;

(b) a person deactivating or disinfecting a well owned by the person;

(c) a person constructing or decommissioning a geotechnical well, if the activity
of constructing or decommissioning the well is not likely to penetrate an
aquifer;

(d) a person installing, replacing or repairing, on a well owned by the person,

(i) aflow meter, or
(it)  awell cap, well cover, valve or vent that is part of the wellhead and
accessible at the surface of the ground;

{e) aprescribed

(i) person,
(ii)  well,
(iliy  activity in relation to a prescribed work, or
(iv)  activity.
(4) A person who, in performing an activity referred to in subsection (3) (c) or
preseribed under subsection (3) (e), penetrates an aquifer must stop performing that
activity until the person has complied with subsection {2} (b) and must take the steps
recommended by the person described in that subsection.

As described above, the construction, decommissioning and related activities associated with
water wells in British Columbia must be performed by or under direct supervision of a well
driller registered in the province of British Columbia, or a professional with competency in the
field of hydrogeology or geotechnical engineering. If the work is undertaken independently,
without direct supervision of a well driller or professional who has the qualifications to
perform or supervise the prescribed activity, then the person conducting the work is in
contravention of the WSA. In that regard, section 106(4)(0) of WSA states that a person
commits an offence who “...performs an activity in relation to a well, well pump or wellhead
Jor which qualifications are required under this Act without holding the reguired
qualifications...”,

A person is considered to be acting under the direct supervision of a registered well driller or
professional if the supervising person:

1) Possesses the qualifications with respect to the activity and authority to
supervise;
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2) Confirms in advance to the person being supervised that he or she considers the
other person to be “under the direct supervision” of the supervising person for
the purposes of section 49 of the Water Sustainability Act, and specifies which
actions or activities the direct supervision relates to (including any limitations);

3) Has the ability to, and does, provide directions at appropriate stages throughout
the activity to satisfy himself or herself that the work meets the requirements of
the WSA and GWPR;

4} Confirms that the supervised person is completing the activity as directed by the
supervising person; and

5) Takes full responsibility for the activity and the outcomes of work.

You are no doubt aware of the registration requirements under WSA for well drillers and well
pump installers. Be advised that a review of the Province’s register of qualified well drillers
does not identify any person certified or registered as a well driller in the Province of B.C.
associated with J.R. Drilling Central Limited Partnership and as such, you may not be working
under direct supervision of a registered well driller or professional.

Information on the registration of well drillers in B.C. can be found on the province of B.C.
website: hitps://fwww?2.gov.be.ca/gov/content/environment/air-land-water/water/ground water-
wells-aquifers/groundwater-wells/information-for-well-drillers-well-pump-installers. You may
also contact the B.C. Groundwater Association {(hitps://www.bcgwa.org) and SkilledTradesBC
(htips://skilledtradeshc.ca/water-well-driller) for information on the certification process.

A person who fails to provide proof of qualification as required under section 51(1) of the der
commits an offence. A person who performs an activity in relation to a well, well pump or
wellhead for which qualifications are required under this Acr without holding the required
qualifications commits an offence. A person who commits an offence is liable on conviction to
a fine or imprisonment or both.

Please provide on or before Mav 10, 2023, the full name, designation, and registration
nuimber of;

(a) The well driller registered with the Province of British Columbia and/or,
(b) The professional with experience in hydrogeology and registered with the Engineers
and Geoscientists of British Columbia (EGBC),

responsible for direct supervision of your work as a well drilling apprentice.

If you have any concerns or questions with regards to this advisory contact the undersigned at
(250) 312-7262 or via email at laurie.lyons@gov.be.ca.

This letter will be retained by the Ministry of Forests as a permanent record and may be used to
inform subsequent inspections and responscs to non-compliance.
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Sincerely,

Y. P

Laurie A. Lybns

Groundwater Protection Officer
Ministry of Forests

1259 Dalhousie Drive,
Kamloops, BC V2C 5Z5

cc:  John Pogson, Head, Groundwater Science, South Area, FOR, via cmail
Amy Sloma, Head, Aquifer and Watershed Science, LWRS, Victoria, via email
Jordan Pertus, Natural Resource Officer, Compliance and Enforcement, FOR, via email
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From: Lyons, Laurie A FOR:EX(Laurie.Lyons(@gov.bc.ca)
To: Pertus, Jordan FOR:EX (Jordan.Pertus@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: RE: Order to Scott Duncan

Sent: 04/26/2023 17:54:19

Message

Body:

Not many %22 in the Well Driller registry. It will be interesting to see who .22 is?

Laurie

From: Pertus, Jordan FOR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 9:24 AM
To: Lyons, Laurie A FOR:EX

Subject: RE: Order to Scott Duncan

Good morning Laurie,

I can confirm that as of this morning, Scott finally received the order. It had to be sent by email
with a follow up phone call with Scott. [ anticipate that we will be receiving some information
from him soon s.22 alleged to be merging with JR).

Give me a call if you’d like,

Jordan

From: Lyons, Laurie A FOR:EX >
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 9:36 AM
To: Pertus, Jordan FOR:EX >

Subject: RE: Order to Scott Duncan

Hi Jordan,

Were you able to deliver the Order or is Scott ghosting us again?

Laurie
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From: Lyons, Laurie A FOR:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 8:36 AM
To: Pertus, Jordan FOR:EX >

Subject: Order to Scott Duncan

Jordan,

With all these fires, have you been able to deliver the Order to Scott Duncan? I have not heard
from Scott.

I will be drafting an Advisory letter to $-22 that was working
under Scott Duncan at the time of the July 28, 2022 site visit on s.22

The Advisory letter is to inform him of the requirements to work under the direct supervision of a
registered well driller or a hydrogeologist registered with EGBC.

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
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From: Pertus, Jordan FOR:EX(Jordan.Pertus@gov.bc.ca)

To: Pogson, John W FOR:EX (John.Pogson@gov.bc.ca)
To: Lyons, Laurie A FOR:EX (Laurie.Lyons(@gov.bc.ca)
Subject:  Engineer's Order 38000-25/Well Drillers - Scott Duncan
Sent: 04/26/2023 16:23:37

Message

Body:

Good morning John,

I can confirm that Scott Duncan of JR DRILLING has been contacted and has received the
order. It’s been challenging to connect with Mr. Duncan.

Feel free to reach out if you have any questions,

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

Pogson, John W FOR:EX (John.Pogson@gov.be.ca); Lyons, Laurie A FOR:EX
(Laurie.Lyons@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: RE: JR Drilling Central

Sent: 04/26/2023 16:25:17

Message

Body:

To:

Sorry all, it appears the email I sent earlier this morning was still in the outbox. Please see that the
order has been delivered. | would anticipate that we should get out there as soon as possible if we
can get any addition information.

Jordan

From: Pogson, John W FOR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 9:22 AM

To: Lyons, Laurie A FOR:EX ; Pertus, Jordan FOR:EX
Subject: RE: JR Drilling Central

Laurie,

Thanks for the update. Are there plans to inspect them if we get a solid location? Also, has the
order been delivered to Mr. Duncan?

Cheers!

John

From: Lyons, Laurie A FOR:EX >

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 8:34 AM

To: Pertus, Jordan FOR:EX >; Pogson, John W FOR:EX >
Subject: JR Drilling Central

According to the multiple calls that I received last night, JR Drilling Central Limited Partnership
is drilling in the 105 Mile area today. I expect that I will receive calls of confirmation of the
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address later this morning.

A positive comment from a driller. Also mentioned on the call was that someone from the
Ministry stopped and asked a driller (in the Kootenays) to see his certification/registration while
he was onsite drilling. They were quite surprised that we were checking on them. No other details
were provided so I don’t know who the parties involved are.

Positive feedback on the Convention panel discussion.

Laurie A. Lyons

Groundwater Protection Officer
South Area, Groundwater Science
Ministry Forests

1259 Dalhousie Drive

Kamloops BC V2C 5Z5
250-312-7262

Website: http://www2.gov.be.ca/gov/content/environment/air-land-water/water
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From: Lyons, Laurie A FOR:EX(Laurie.Lyons@gov.bc.ca)

Pertus, Jordan FOR:EX (Jordan.Pertus@gov.bc.ca); Pogson, John W FOR:EX
(John.Pogson@gov.be.ca)

Subject: RE: JR Drilling Central

Sent: 04/26/2023 16:33:17

Message

Body:

To:

I will let you know as soon as I know. If I don’t hear back from the drillers, I will contact them or
a pump installer working in the area about noon.

The drillers were venting about JR Drilling Central underbidding them to get the 105 Mile well
jobs. The JR Drilling Central trucks were in 100 Mile last night. I am sure that they have someone

out checking which site they are set-up and working at.

Laurie

From: Pertus, Jordan FOR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 9:25 AM

To: Pogson, John W FOR:EX ; Lyons, Laurie A FOR:EX
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

From: Pogson, John W FOR:EX >

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 9:22 AM

To: Lyons, Laurie A FOR:EX >; Pertus, Jordan FOR:EX >
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
were provided so [ don’t know who the parties involved are.

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
T Pogson, John W FLNR:EX (John.Pogson@gov.be.ca); Sloma, Amy WLRS:EX
o:
(Amy.Sloma(@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: Advisory s.22
Sent: 04/27/2023 15:44:03

Message

Body:
Jordan,
Attached the advisory letter for s.22 that is working for JR Drilling
Central Ltd Partnership. Supposedly apprenticing under Scott Duncan the current owner of JR
Drilling Ltd Partnership.

The plan is to have the letter go out in this morning’s mail.

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
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From:
To:

To:
Subject:
Sent:

Message
Body:

Pogson, John W FOR:EX(John.Pogson@gov.bc.ca)

Pertus, Jordan FOR:EX (Jordan.Pertus@gov.bc.ca)

Lyons, Laurie A FOR:EX (Laurie.Lyons@gov.bc.ca)

RE: Engineer's Order 38000-25/Well Drillers - Scott Duncan

04/26/2023 16:26:25

Jordan,

That’s great news. Thanks for all your help on that.

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
To: Pogson, John W FOR:EX
Cc: Lyons, Laurie A FOR:EX

Subject: Engineer's Order 38000-25/Well Drillers - Scott Duncan

Good morning John,

I can confirm that Scott Duncan of JR DRILLING has been contacted and has received the

order. 5.22

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
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Well Driller Results

To update contact information email groundwater@gov.bc.ca.

Mame =

Clark, Jim (James F)
WD 05011403

Fyfe, James (Jim)
WD 05101401

Howe, Walter James
(Jim)
WD 05081001

Murdock, Jim
WD 06090605

Company Name

A & H Well Drilling
Ltd.

Fyfe Water Services

Aqua Source
Drilling Ltd.

Company Address

48987 Chilliwack Central
Road

Chilliwack, BC
V2P 6H3

1541 Winchester Road
Qualicum Beach, BC
VOK 1Y2

2307-39th Avenue
Vernon, BC
V1T 3B3

Contact Information

Phone: (604) 794-5544

Fax: (604) 794-5545

Email: ofice@ahwelldrilling.ca

Web: https.//www.ahwelldrilling.ca/

Phone: (250) 752-4986
Fax: (250) 248-0830

Phone: (250) 275-0920

Fax: (250) 275-0921

Email: jim@aquasourcedrilling.ca

Web: https://www.aquasourcedrilling.ca/

Class of Driller

Water Well Driller
Geotechnical/Environmental
Driller

Geoexchange Driller

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

Certificate Issued By

Grand-parent - N/A
Grand-parent - N/A
Grand-parent - N/A

Water Well Driller
Certificate - BC
Water Well Driller
Certificate - BC
Water Well Driller
Certificate - BC

Grand-parent - N/A
Grand-parent - N/A
Grand-parent - N/A

Grand-parent - N/A
Grand-parent - N/A
Grand-parent - N/A

Page 39 of 39 FOR-2023-31210



